

Elaine WHITE

# **Senior Principal**

# CONTACT

Elaine.White@socotec.us

- Telephone: 562.553.0055 Ext. 245 Mobile: 562.209.4212
- ♥ 5001 Airport Plaza Drive, Suite 125 Long Beach, California 90815

# ABOUT

Elaine White is a Senior Principal in the Long Beach office of Socotec. She has over 20 years of experience consulting to companies, government agencies and outside counsel on forensic accounting, economic damages and business valuation issues.

Ms. White has testified as an expert witness in federal and state court, arbitration and deposition. Her testimony has addressed issues of labor productivity, delay and disruption damages, lost profits, disgorgement, business valuation, breach of contract, and termination claims.

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## 12+ YEARS WITH FIRM | 20+ YEARS IN INDUSTRY

#### SOCOTEC

2022 – Present	Ι	Senior Principal
2019 – 2021		Principal (formerly C2G International, LLC)
2015 – 2018	I	Principal (formerly C2G International, LLC, Criterium Group, LLC)
2012 – 2015	I	Vice President (formerly C2G International, LLC, Criterium Group, LLC)
2006 – 2010		Vice President (formerly C2G International, LLC, Criterium Group, LLC)

#### **TM FINANCIAL FORENSICS, LLC**

2010 – 2012 | Vice President

#### NAVIGANT CONSULTING, INC.

2004 – 2006 | Associate Director

#### **TUCKER ALAN, INC.**

2002 – 2004 | Manager 2000 – 2002 | Senior Consultant 1999 – 2000 | Staff Consultant

#### **EAGON, RATINOFF & COMPANY**

1998 | Accounting Clerk

#### THE PIERRE HOTEL

1994 – 1995	Systems Manager
1993	<b>Reservation Specialist</b>
1992	Front Desk Agent

## FIDELIO SOFTWARE

1993 - 1994 | Installation Specialist

# QUALIFICATIONS

## **EDUCATION**

- · BA in Business Economics, University of California at Los Angeles
- Hotel & Restaurant Management Diploma, Swiss Hotel Management School Les Roches

## **PROFESSIONAL LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS**

- Certified Public Accountant in California\*
- Certified Public Accountant in Delaware\*
- Certified in Financial Forensics
- · Chartered Global Management Accountant

### **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- California Society of Certified Public Accountants
- Delaware Society of Certified Public Accountants

## **TESTIMONY FORUMS & VENUES**

- State & Federal Courts
- American Arbitration Association (AAA)
- Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services (JAMS)



\* Elaine White does not provide audit, attest, or public accounting services in this or any other state.